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Pages 5 —31 deleted (s 22(1)(a)(ii))
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MS22- 002221 Attachment E

Feasibility Study | Campbell Town $100,000.00
into an 8-10 bed | Area Community
Dementia Unit Services Board Inc.

or Northern

Midlands Council
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@Protected.Health.gov.au>

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 9:49 AM

To: @Protected.Health.gov.au>

Cc: Minister Butler DLO <Minister.ButIer.DLO@protected.health.gov.au>;_
@Protected.Health.gov.au>

Subject: Proposed response to items in Minister King's letter [ S/ R fsm@ssemGriymimiisin@in b=

‘.

Thank you for your call yesterday. Below is our proposed approach to the list of commitments in Minister King’s
letter:

Feasibility Study into an 8-10 bed Dementia Unit

Please let me know if there are any issues with these proposed positions — if not | will draft the response letter this
afternoon.

Many thanks
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Feasibility Study
into an 8-10 bed
Dementia Unit

Campbell Town
Area Community
Services Board
Inc. or Northern
Midlands Council

$100,000.00

Health and Aged
Care

Document 3
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